32 Fore Street

The Post Office moved to this building from
Roscarrock Hill in about 1945. The Misses
Hills, Lobb and Bate were still in charge until
they retired in June 1960.

Mr Hillman then took over the Post Office and
ran it from his shop in the old Lifeboat House.

More recently, Eric & Audrey Stokes ran a
drapery shop from here and it then became a
gift shop run by Neville & Enid Andrews, before
being turned into a house.



32 Fore Street

This was once the Post Office — it moved here from Roscarrock Hill. It was
run by Miss Jinny Hills, Miss Lobb and Miss Olive Bate. They always closed
for lunch at 1pm on the dot - no matter who was in the queue.

The Post Office moved to Fore Street, opposite the Golden Lion, in about 1945. It was there until we retired

in June 1960 when Mr Hillman took over, with other premises, in the old Lifeboat House, adjoining the School
playground (it stayed there until 2009).

Eric Stokes and his wife then ran it as a drapery shop.

It then became a gift shop run by Mr & Mrs Neville Andrews.
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